Manager’s Report

To the SC-OR Commissioners by Glen Sturdevant
on November 8, 2023

Operations & Maintenance

There are no operational issues to report this month. We have completed sludge hauling, and
are now moving into winter preparation at our facility. We recently submitted our quarterly
samples to adhere to our pemit.

Influent Pump Station

At the direction of the Board, our general counsel sent a letter to Gateway Pacific Contractors to
apply pressure on their sub-contractors to get the equipment that is holding up the project.

Closed Session

We will hold a closed session to hear an update on the potential litigation.

Amendment No. 1 to Engineering Task Order No. 36—Ruddy Creek Lift Station
Design

We will ask the board to approve an amendment to Task Order No.36- “Ruddy Creek Pump
Station Design”. We finally have a tentative agreement to purchase the property, but need to

finish the design so that we can move forward with the build. We will ask for approval of
contract amendment no. 1 to finish the design for the new lift station.

SC-OR’s Future

Plant Supervisor Salsi and | attended the California Water Reuse conference from November 5
to November 7, and gained valuable information about the regulatory future of recycled water in
California. We once again made great contacts and leamed a great deal.

Funding Search

We are working with the State of Califomia on the SRF program to get on the “Fundable
Project” list by summer 2024. We will also apply for a planning grant to do a feasibility study on
recycled water. Plant supervisor Salsi had a good conversation with Sandeep Kals, who heads
the recycle water funding program, and we are pretty confident that we can receive a grant to
investigate the best path to recycle water for SC-OR and the community we serve.

Operator Recruitment

We have selected a local candidate, Sam Nevers, who will begin work on November 27" 2023.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE SEWERAGE COMMISSION - OROVILLE REGION
(Held at the Commission office on October 24, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.)

1. Call to Order
Vice-Chairman Pittman called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call <

Commissioners present were Commissioners Mastelotto and Salvucci (via Zoom) from
the Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District, Pittman and Thomson from the City of
Oroville, Taggart and Koch from the Thermalito Water and Sewer District. Staff present
was Manager Glen Sturdevant, Plant Supervisor Mikah Salsi, and Attorney Ryan Jones.

3. Salute to the Flag %

Commissioner Thomson led the commissioners and staff in the salute to the flag.
4. Acknowledgment of Visitors <

None

5. Board Meeting Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on September 26,
2023+

Upon motion by Commissioner Koch to approve the minutes of the meeting, and
seconded by Vice-Chair Pittman, the minutes of the September 26, 2023 regular meeting
were unanimously approved.

6. Authorization of Warrants <

Vice-Chair Pittman met with Manager Sturdevant and reviewed the warrants earlier:
Warrants included check numbers 28417-28462 for a total amount of $274,727.86 from
September 27, 2023 to October 24, 2023, including Commissioner fees and electronic
fund transfers. The warrants were ordered paid by consensus.

7. Fiscal Reports

Manager Sturdevant stated that the fiscal reports for September were included in the
packets. There were no questions.



8. Closed Session

The Commissioners adjourned to closed session at 5:03 pm and reconvened to open
session at 5:37 pm. Chairman Taggart stated that there was information received in
closed session, and direction was given. There was nothing further to report.

9. Adopt Final Audit for Fiscal Year 2022/2023

Manager Sturdevant said that he had not received any questions on the audit, so it is
before the board for adoption.

A motion was made by Commissioner Mastelotto, and seconded by Commissioner
Salvucci to adopt the financial statements prepared by Fechter and Company for Fiscal
Year 2022/23. The motion passed by unanimous consensus.

10. Consolidation and Elimination of SC-OR Policies Pertaining to Septic
Pumpers. Policy 3205 was Created to Cover the Eliminated Policies

Manager Sturdevant stated that these policies were redundant and/or refer to one
another. Several had to be changed whenever there was a change to the septic rate or
insurance limits. We now refer to the Septage SOP in policy #3205, which has the rates
and insurance limits included. These policies pertain specifically to septic pumpers, and
thought best to consolidate them into one policy #3205, and eliminate policies 3210, 3220,
3230, 3240, 3250 and 3260. Commissioner Koch asked if there was a resolution
associated with any of these policies. Manager Sturdevant said he didn’t believe so, but
would look into it further.

A motion was made by Commissioner Koch to approve the new consolidated policy
#3205, which eliminates policies 3210, 3220, 3230, 3240, 3250 and 3260. The motion
was seconded by Vice-Chair Pittman, and passed by unanimous consensus.

11. Amendment No. 6 to Engineering Task Order No. 20 — General
Consulting Services %

Manager Sturdevant said that he was requesting an amendment to the Jacobs Task
Order No. 20, General Engineering Consultation, for an amount not to exceed $40,000.
This is for any general engineering issues that come up at SC-OR so that we get quick
answers.

A motion was made by Chairman Taggart, and seconded by Commissioner Salvucci to
approve the amendment to the General Consulting Service Task Order No. 20 with
Jacobs Engineering for an amount not to exceed $40,000. The motion passed by the
following vote: Pittman — Aye, Taggart — Aye, Mastelotto — Aye.



12. Attorney’s Report <

Attorney Jones stated that there was nothing to report that hadn'’t already been reported
in closed session.

13. Manager’s Report %

Manager Sturdevant reported that he and plant supervisor Salsi were going to the
California Water Reuse conference from November 5th — 7th. California passed a law
that says we can go to direct potable reuse, so we are interested to see how they are
going to roll that out.

He and plant supervisor Salsi had a meeting with the State of California regarding the
State Revolving Fund Loan Application that we submitted. We are now on the fundable
list. This is a reimbursement loan, so as we spend money on the upgrade, then we request
money from the SRF. The application was for a $45M loan to do the complete upgrade
project. If we are able to obtain any grants monies, that means less money that we have
to borrow from the SRF.

We have narrowed our search for an OIT to two candidates. We have a final interview
with one candidate on Thursday, and the second on the following Monday.

Commissioner Koch asked how the meeting with Assemblyman Gallagher went. Manager
Sturdevant said it went well, and he was going to try to get money for us in his budget for
a study on recycled water and for the upgrade. He was very interested in our outside-the-
box thinking, and that we wanted to be a leader in the north state for recycled water. He
was also on board with our proposed power plant, and was surprised that no one else
was trying to put one where we are looking to put ours.

14. Visitor Comments %
None

15. Commissioner and Staff Comments

Commissioner Pittman reported that Fred Mayo, the new city public works director, met
with Manager Sturdevant on the Fats, Oil and Grease (FOG) Program, and asked Glen if
we were doing the FOG program. Manager Sturdevant told him that the city is in charge
of their own FOG program, which has not been implemented. Manager Sturdevant said
there had been discussion of consolidating the program for all JPA member entities, but
nothing has been done towards making that happen. He told Fred that SC-OR would
help him in whatever he needs help with to get his program up and running.



Chairman Taggart asked about the new garbage regulation. Manager Sturdevant said
that we were trying to find out more about this new regulation. We do not have a green
waste container, but have ordered one from Recology to put our food scraps in. We are
wondering where Recology is going to put these food scraps, as they do not have a
compost yard. Recology is going through the application process to hook up to our
system.

Vice-Chair Pittman suggested that we could pose any questions on the new
recycle/composing program to Victoria at City Hall. She is the city's new recycling/waste
coordinator.

16  Adjournment %

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:59 p.m. to the regular
meeting scheduled for November 14, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

SANC

GLEN E. STURDEVANT, CLERK



Adopted Expended Expended Balance Time
Budget This Through of Funds Left
DESCRIPTION 2023/24 Month  10.31.2023  Remaining 67%
SALARIES & WAGES 997,600 67,126.88 271,46492 726,135.08 73%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 717,922 31,068.65 38745694 330,465.06 46%
COMMISSIONERS' FEES 43,200 3,600.00 14,400.00 28,800.00 67%
CMSNRS FICA & MEDICARE 3,305 275.40 1,101.60 220340 67%
GAS, OIL & FUEL 30,000 1,158.99 3,978.90 26,021.10 87%
INSURANCE 120,000 0.00 124171.69 (4,171.69) -3%
MEMBERSHIPS 10,000 565.00 1,078.84 8,021.16 89%
OFFICE EXPENSES 10,000 106.27 2,814.40 7185.60 72%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 345,000 9,71845 63,5621.62 281,478.38 82%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 160,000 6,160.75 34,44356 125556.44 78%
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 3,000 847.00 847.00 2,153.00 72%
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 125,000 6,831.67 51,596.96 73,403.04 59%
BIOSOLIDS DISPOSAL 40,000 29,537.99  29,537.99 10,462.01 26%
MONITORING & COMPLIANCE 100,000 7,586.14  31,560.82 68,439.18 68%
TRAINING & MEETINGS 20,000 1,628.85  10,284.21 9,715.79 49%
UTILITIES 652,150 7,566.47 138,04491 51410509 79%
TOTAL OPERATING 3,377,177 173,778.51 1,166,304.36 2,210,872.64 65%
Engineering Fees 2,735.56 We did not have the PG&E invoice
Legal Fees 1,150.00 for Oct. when this worksheet was
Auditing Fees 1,410.00 prepared. It will be updated next
Permits 305.19 month.
Miscellaneous 560.00

6,160.75

Y:\My Documents\Excel\Fiscal\2023-24\01Budgetary23-24.xis

Updated 11/3/2023 by Lauri Pittman



uewd une A9 £20z/e/1 L palepdn

SIX"PZ-£TONUBAIUZO\WYZ-E20Z\EISIJ\[eOXT\SIUaWNI0g ANNA

29'8L 000 9b°L02'Sh 1286009  0L'pl9'Sh  66'€E6'LLE  S9'EE8'T9TL 19°160°0E6 STvLOlL

Z'€8Y'8€E ¥CE8Y'8e  ¥TE8Y'8E JHOM

00°0£6°69S 00'0€6'G9G  00'0€6'G9G o€ [eydea ' Aiojejnboy) voRY

29'8. 9% L02'Sy L1'2G0°9€  98°061°L 8719929 000 000 1STYALNI

000 000 00'8€9'9 SIOUVHI 94Y

GO'vEe's GOYEE'S GOVEL'S SIIONIOV ¥3HLO

000 000 000 SMOTd 'O X3

000 000 000 SMO14 Mvad X3

000 000 26'€LL'6 S¥3dWNA 39VLd3S

08'/€6'€0€  98°/€6'C0€  98'/€6'€0€ SIDYVYHI OIAYIS

spunj spunj spun spun spunj spung €T 1E0) Yjuow NOILdI¥9S3a
‘uadwgseuly OBWuuy Aepnp-ded oy ended  IYOM  papMisaiun  ybnoay) siyL

pajolsey  pelouysey pajoisay g Aiojeinboy  pajousay (VETVERE] (ETVEREM]




uewnid une Ag £202/e/1 | pejepdn

SIX 7Z-EZUSEDRAIRVEO\FZ-EZ0Z\BISIH\[8oXT\sIuawnood ANVA

pajsaAu| spund Jo o,

HSVJ Tv1O0L

Junogdy "4y
Juncady Buiyaayn
‘40 ONILSISNOD

YO/enesey
d8/oniasay
OBW/eAISSY
0D/onasay
JYOM/BNISSSY
pajusalun

‘3LVIO0TTV 1STUILNI

HSVI V10l

Usdgseul
Q% W uuy
fepnQ 'deg
Yo%y
44OM
pajouisay - ysed
pajalsalln - ysen

%19¢6 %Ll 66 %1266 %}1'€6
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 80'LyE'€S0'8} |9T°08G'886'9 (VB /6V'SYCLL [9v@BE'SEy'L)
vE'L00°02L'9}  |VE'L00'0S6'9)  [18'G08'86)'2L | 18'G0B'EEZ'Ol
pLBEEEEE’L  |26°BLG'SE £0'769'6Y §9785'10C°}
1AV 1ZAY 000 000 000 000 000 80'LvE'€S0'8l |9C°08G'886°0) (v8'L6V'8¥C'LL  |9v'BRE'SEY'LL

£8218'8 £8'218'8 1Z6EL'S \Z6eL's

00°000'00€ 00°000°00€ 00000°'00¢ 00°000°00€
IGP0G'8E9'Y  |8C'GLG09LY  [ZS'0EL'¥80'G  [L1°9€8'960'G
€1'66L2097 |€1'69C'9€0Y  [¢0TIZ'000F  |20CHZ'000W

16'98E'Er8 19506708 11'908'T18 £1°908T18
1A 174V 000 000 000 000 000 vO0EV'099'.  |SETI0OBL0L  |LT600CKOL  |6TVBLYITL

_

annr AV TdY HOUVIN  AYVNYE3d AUVNANVYF Y3EW3030 ¥3EGW3IAON ¥3H0100 d3FW3lddS  1sSnonv Anre




Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region

Bank Reconciliation - Bank of America

Fiscal Year Ended 30 June 2024

BALANCE PER BANK

Ending Balance on Bank Statement 31-Oct-23 1,466,387.48
Less QOutstanding Warrants (133,047.74)
Equals Adjusted Bank Balance at - 31-Oct-23 1,333,339.74
BALANCE PER BOOKS

Beginning Prior Checkbook Balance 1-Oct-23 38,578.92

Deposits 1,602,495.29
Less Warrants Written (262,230.38)
Less Net Payroll Warrants (45,504.09)
Equals Adjusted Checkbook Balance  31-Oct-23 1,333,339.74

Y:\My Documents\Excel\Fiscal\2023-24\04BankRec.xls Updated 11/3/2023 by Lauri Pittman



2525 Airpark Dr
Redding, CA 96001-2443
www.jacobs.com

Mr. Glen Sturdevant, Manager/Superintendent
Sewerage Commission — Oroville Region

P.O. Box 1350

Oroville, California 95965

October 24, 2023

Subject: Engineering Services for Task Order No. 36 - Ruddy Creek Lift Station Design — Amendment No.
1

Project No.: D3538600
Dear Glen,

The purpose of this letter is to obtain formal authorization of Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 36,
dated July 28", 2021.

Thank you for selecting CH2M Hill Inc. to submit a fee proposal to work with SC-OR on relocation of
Ruddy Creek Lift Station from property lot 030-212-043 to 030-212-046.

Consultant’s services will consist of performing tasks necessary as outlined in the following deliverables
for the development of Bid Document for construction of the Ruddy Creek Lift Station:

> Scope of Work and Deliverables:
o Task 1 - Project Management

Consultant will initiate and manage the project activities, schedule, and plan work such that activities are
completed in a properly integrated and timely manner. Project management activities will include the
following:

e Progress Monitoring—Monitor budget, work progress, and schedule for each Task. Monitor
work efforts and evaluate actual versus planned progress. Supervise the Consultant’s project
team and identify actions needed to maintain the project schedule. Manage scope changes
and act to resolve impacts on budgets as soon as scope changes have been identified.

e Coordination and Staff Management—Coordinate and schedule appropriate staffing to meet
project requirements of each Task. Supervise activities of assigned Consultant staff, to help
ensure that the authorized work is completed on schedule and within budget.

o Administration—Maintain project records, manage, and process project communications,
subcontracts, and coordinate project administrative matters for each Task.

o Task 1 - Deliverables:

o Meeting Preparation—Arrange for site visits and project update meetings with SC-
OR's project team. Prepare and distribute agenda and meeting notes.

o Task 3 - Field Investigation
= Subtask 3.1 - Survey and Mapping

Consultant will prepare survey and mapping information to be used during the Project for relocation of
pump station to east side of acquired parcel.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.



Consultant will provide mapping, and field survey work to support the design efforts associated with this
Project.

o Task 5 — Design Development (60 Percent)
=  Subtask 5.1 - 60% Design Development

Consultant will prepare 60% Documents which will be the basis for the final review submittal. This
submittal will include the Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Conditions of the Contract, General
Requirements, Technical Specifications (CSI MasterFormat), Standard Details, and Drawings intended for
bidding the construction contract. The Contract Documents will include the applicable general, demolition,
civil site, structural, mechanical, instrumentation and control, and electrical technical specifications,
standard details, and construction drawings necessary for permitting, bidding, and construction.

= Subtask 5.2 - 60% Design Review Workshop

Consultant will conduct a review workshop with SC-OR staff to present and discuss the major concepts
and findings of the Design Development. This review is intended to be done by viewing the design
models and design drawings on-screen during the workshop. Consultant will receive SC-OR’s initial
review comments at the workshop and will discuss outstanding issues. Major action items and decisions
from the workshop will be documented in meeting minutes that will be distributed to SC-OR and
Consultant’s design team. It is anticipated that one 2-hour workshop will be required for this subtask.

= Subtask 5.3 - 60% Construction Cost Estimate

Consultant will develop a Class 2 construction cost estimate for the planned construction project based
on the information available, within normal industry standards. Estimates will be formatted in accordance
with the Construction Specifications Institute (CSI) specification format. Where sufficiently detailed
information is lacking to obtain reasonably accurate quantities of materials, allowances will be used to
provide an opinion of the estimated construction costs at the midpoint of construction. Cost estimates
and levels of accuracy will conform to American Association of Cost Engineering International, AACE
Recommended Practice No. 18R-97.

o Task 5 — Deliverables:

e Design Development 60 Percent Submittal — half-size construction drawings, and
technical specifications in PDF format and two hard copy sets of drawings and
specifications.

¢ Design Development Construction Cost Estimate — Consultant will furnish SC-OR
with a Class 2 estimate of construction costs at the completion of the Design
Development task, PDF format.

¢ Review Workshop Meeting Minutes
o Task 6 — Contract Documents (90 Percent)

Consultant will prepare Contract Documents which will be the basis for the final review submittal. This
submittal will include the Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Conditions of the Contract, General
Requirements, Technical Specifications (CSI MasterFormat), Standard Details, and Drawings intended for
bidding the construction contract. The Contract Documents will include the applicable general, demolition,
civil site, structural, mechanical, instrumentation and control, and electrical technical specifications,
standard details, and construction drawings necessary for permitting, bidding, and construction.

= Subtask 6.1 Contract Documents Preparation



The contract document 90 percent submittal is intended to be a near final version of all construction
drawings, standard details, and technical specifications that will be included in the Bid Documents.

= Subtask 6.2 Review Workshop

Consultant will conduct a review workshop with SC-OR staff to present and discuss the major concepts
and findings of the Contract Document 30 Percent Submittal. Consultant will receive SC-OR's initial
review comments at the workshop and will discuss outstanding issues. Consultant will prepare workshop
minutes listing SC-OR’s review comments and submit to SC-OR. Final written comments will be received
from SC-OR within one-week after receiving the workshop minutes. It is anticipated that one 4 hour
workshop will be required for this subtask.

s Subtask 6.3 Quality Control

Consultant will implement and carry out a quality control (QC) program. The review process includes
coordinating the participation of senior reviewers. Consultant will perform multidisciplinary internal QC
review activities using a senior review team during the progress of the final design. QC review activities
will be governed by the requirements of an overall Project Quality Management Plan. Project deliverables
will be reviewed from the perspective of sound engineering design, constructability, construction cost,
operability, and maintainability.

o Task 6 — Deliverables:

o Contract Documents 90 Percent Submittal — half-size construction drawings,
standard details, and specifications emailed in PDF format and two hard copy sets.

. Review Workshop Meeting Minutes
o Task 7 - Bid Documents (100 Percent)
= Subtask 7.1 - 100% Bid Document Preparation

Consultant will prepare Bid Ready Contract Documents. This submittal will include the Bidding
Requirements, Contract Forms, Conditions of the Contract, General Requirements, Technical
Specifications, Standard Details, and Drawings for bidding the construction contract. Following receipt of
SC-OR’s review comments on the Contract Document 60 percent submittal, Consultant will address and
incorporate changes, and prepare the final, 100 percent complete Bid Ready Documents.

»  Subtask 7.2 - 100% Construction Cost Estimate

Consultant will develop a Class 1 construction cost estimate for the planned construction project based
on the information available, within normal industry standards. Estimates will be formatted in accordance
with the Construction Specifications Institute (CSI) specification format. Where sufficiently detailed
information is lacking to obtain reasonably accurate quantities of materials, allowances will be used to
provide an opinion of the estimated construction costs at the midpoint of construction. Cost estimates
and levels of accuracy will conform to American Association of Cost Engineering International, AACE
Recommended Practice No. 18R-97.

o Task 7 — Deliverables:

¢ Two hard copy sets to SC-OR of the 100 Percent Bid Ready Documents, including
Bidding Requirements, Contract Forms, Conditions of the Contract, General
Requirements, Technical specifications, standard details (8 ¥2-inch by 11-inch), and
signed and stamped half-size construction drawings (11-inch by 17-inch). Two sets to
SC-OR of signed and stamped full-size construction drawings (22-inch by 34-inch)



e Electronic copies of Bid Ready Documents in PDF file format

¢ Final Construction Cost Estimate — Consultant will furnish SC-OR with a Class 1
estimate of construction costs at the Bid Document completion level in PDF format

Our services will consist of performing tasks necessary for the development of Bid Documents for one
detailed set of construction documents. The project will include project management, quality control (QC)
activities, survey, development of 60% design, one design review workshop and 100% design documents
to ensure that project objectives, deliverables, and schedule are met.

The following key assumptions were made in the compilation of this scope of work and the estimation of
the level of effort:

1. SC-OR will be acquiring about a quarter acre of the east side of parcel APN 030-210-046.

2. Floodplain mapping alterations will not be required.

3. The design will be based on 90% design issued to SC-OR on March 18, 2022. No changes to
equipment sizing are expected, but the wet well will increase in size and one to two manholes will
be added. The across the line starters for the pumps will also be replaced by AFDs.

4. Landscaping will not be included in the final design.

5. Any lot line adjustment surveying, drawings or county submittals will be handled by the Client and
are not part of this Scope of Work.

6. Any demolition drawings or work at the existing pump station is not part of this Scope of Work.

» Schedule:

A preliminary milestone schedule for this amendment is as follows:

Milestone Target Start Target Finish
Project Management 10/26/23 8/15/24
Field Investigation 11/1/23 12/1/2023
Final Design Documents 12/01/23 6/30/24
Bid Phase Services 7/01/24 8/15/24

» Fee:

We are asking for authorization of an additional $166,305 budget to cover this additional effort. This will
bring the total budget for Task Order No. 36 to $564,345.



Table 1 - Estimated Fee Breakdown

Tasks for the Amendment Contract Amendment Revised
Amount Amount
Task 1 - Project Management $23,497 $12,000 $35,497
Task 2 - Project Definition $45,717 - $45,717
Task 3 - Field Investigation $37,593 $20,000 $57,593
Task 4 - Schematic Design $44,745 - $44 745
Task 5 - Design Development $77,491 $59,605 $137,096
Task 6 - Contract Documents $84,182 $69,482 $153,664
Task 7 - Bid Documents $43,219 $5,218 $48,437
Task 8 - Bid Phase Services $41,59% $41,596
$398,040 $166,305 $564,345

The work will be in accordance with the terms and conditions of the original Task Order No. 36. To
authorize this amendment, please sign and date both copies of this letter, keep one for your files, and

return the other copy to Steve Parker. We appreciate the opportunity to continue to provide SC-OR with

Engineering related services.

If you have any questions regarding this Task Order No. 38, please call Steve Parker at 530-515-0371.

Sincerely, Authorized by:

CH2M Hill, Inc. SC-OR

Steve Parker, P.E. Glen Sturdevant

Project Manager Manager/Superintendent
John Schoonover Date Authorized:

Manager of Projects

. 2023




Environmental Compliance Report

To the SC-OR Commissioners and Staff from Kendra Morgan

November 14, 2023

INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM

INSPECTIONS

The dischargers submitted their monthly flow reports for September 2023. All dischargers
and lines appear to be in compliance with their permits.

ENFORCEMENT

There are no enforcement items to report.

ACTIVITIES

All of the biosolids have now been disposed of at the Neal Road facility.

All other operations continued as normal in the laboratory and environmental areas.



Sewerage Commission - Oroville Region

Monthly Flows Report - Oct-23
Total 76.544 2.469 6.20 10/22/2023
Lake
Oroville
Area P.U.D. |23.678 0.764 1.40 10/22/2023
Thermalito
Water and
Sewer 13.154 0.424 1.08 10/3/2023
City
of
Oroville 39.712 1.281 3.80 10/22/2023
Septage Pumpers 0.0808 Million Gallons/Month

Monthly Rainfall 0 Total Inches/Month




